
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Location: 

Start: 

End: 

Cynthia Robinson [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI Pl ENTS/CN=E41FFDDE22854399B88FA 7947 A3F9C50-CYNTH IA ROBINS] 

5/21/2020 2:55:26 PM 

Gudelia Valdovinos [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=ae9e 159366d741e7b0ed7375f05c3b26-Gudel ia Valdov]; Tanna Nash 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=2c9a79e 7eb434 7f3bce033d3dea8295b-Tanna Nash]; Joi Aldridge 

[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =22e821184baa45a9acea635 7 28a85 703-Joi Aid ridge] 

IBEC: Entitlements Small Group 

Zoom info to be provided 

5/22/2020 3:15:00 PM 

5/22/2020 5:00:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Recurrence: (none) 

Required Mindala Wilcox; Fred Jackson; Christopher E. Jackson; cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com; royce@kbblaw.com; Peter 
Attendees: Puglese; Boytrese Osias; Louis Atwell 


